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From: Vanderley-Reichner, Christine M (THS)  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 4:19 PM
To: Webinar <webinar@ahpra.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: feedback for draft of PC for MRP's
 

1. I would like to see better clarification of the classifications
Re- entry or return to work
New graduates seeking registration
Current registered MRP who have indicated their scope of practice
Modality only registrants ( MRI, US , CT limited  for NM etc.)

This would make it clear to mainly older workers that it is not expected that they perform CT,
MRI etc.

2. All MRP’s should be asked to indicate if their scope of practice includes fluoroscopy,
mobile radiography, theatre capability

3. When registering if MRP’ s have changed their previously indicated scope they should do
so.- it hard to remember what we did before

4. The following modules should be mandatory
– as part of deteriorating patient management- BLS- ( I think St John provides 2 yearly
certification).

Hand hygiene- The Australian on line module
5. When the cultural awareness is more developed, then there MUST be a module( most

people I think don’t even know what they don’t know
6. I would like to see inclusion to links for various state and national legislation ACTS,

websites. ( Drugs and poison, radiation, patient privacy, ethics, open disclosure, WHS)
7. Does MRPBA publish reported- UK does
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